



North Shore Coast Community Council Meeting

December 1, 2021 4:30 pm
Online Meeting via MS Teams

Virtual Attendance:

Alex Evanshen
Clarence Li
Jaye Russel
Jordyn McGregor
Micheal Oswald

Regrets: Pauli Deacon
Lilla Tipton

CLBC Staff: James White
Hallie Ouyang - Vancouver Coastal West Acting ISM
Rhea Miguel (minute taker)

Guests: Nadine Dedes – CLBC Quality Assurance Practice Consultant

AGENDA TOPICS	
TOPIC	DISCUSSION
Opening Round	Alex called the meeting to order at 4:35 pm. Hallie Ouyang was introduced as the Acting Integrated Service Manager covering for James White till Jan. 31, 2022.
TOPIC	DISCUSSION
Review and Approval of Previous minutes	Mike did a recap of previous minutes of meeting. It was moved by Jaye, seconded by Jordyn that the minutes of the previous meeting, November 1, 2021, be approved.
TOPIC	DISCUSSION
Meeting Date with Powell River Sustainability Planner	It was decided that PR Sustainability Planner be invited as guest speaker on the next council meeting on January 19, 2022.

TOPIC	DISCUSSION											
2021 Housing Central - BC's Affordable Housing Conference Takeaways	<p>Key Takeaways from the conference by Clarence:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Leading Change: Justice, Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion (J.E.D.I) in governance. 2. Housing and supports for people with complex needs <ol style="list-style-type: none"> a. Eviction prevention – getting involved early to provide extra supports through community partners to prevent homelessness. b. BC Housing subsidy program c. Supportive housing – specialized housing model that responds to homelessness and people with multiple complex needs 3. Hoarding – Harm Reduction Approach <ol style="list-style-type: none"> a. Asking permission for getting rid of things or re-arranging things. b. Intervention of forced removal of individual's items cause trauma to the individual. 4. Capital Planning <ol style="list-style-type: none"> a. Financial wellness through planning. b. How to anticipate major repairs 											
TOPIC	DISCUSSION											
Updating of OneHub	<p>OneHub is a place for council members to find helpful resources, share ideas and talk with one another.</p> <p>James suggested that OneHub be a standing agenda. Council to discuss on what item to add and who will update OneHub.</p> <p>James suggested to ask Chris Rae of Communications on how to update OneHub.</p> <p>Clarence and James suggested to add minutes, work plan, projects, picture of council on OneHub.</p> <table border="1" data-bbox="475 1451 1487 1955"> <thead> <tr> <th data-bbox="475 1451 919 1486">ACTION</th> <th data-bbox="919 1451 1230 1486">RESPONSIBLE</th> <th data-bbox="1230 1451 1487 1486">DEADLINE</th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td data-bbox="475 1486 919 1717">To request for change in North Shore Council name from North Vancouver Sunshine Coast to North Shore Sunshine Coast</td> <td data-bbox="919 1486 1230 1717">Rhea</td> <td data-bbox="1230 1486 1487 1717">-</td> </tr> <tr> <td data-bbox="475 1717 919 1955">Council to discuss next meeting: Who will be responsible in updating this? What information to add or upload?</td> <td data-bbox="919 1717 1230 1955">Rhea to add in the agenda</td> <td data-bbox="1230 1717 1487 1955">-</td> </tr> </tbody> </table>			ACTION	RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE	To request for change in North Shore Council name from North Vancouver Sunshine Coast to North Shore Sunshine Coast	Rhea	-	Council to discuss next meeting: Who will be responsible in updating this? What information to add or upload?	Rhea to add in the agenda	-
ACTION	RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE										
To request for change in North Shore Council name from North Vancouver Sunshine Coast to North Shore Sunshine Coast	Rhea	-										
Council to discuss next meeting: Who will be responsible in updating this? What information to add or upload?	Rhea to add in the agenda	-										

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	
<p>Meet and Greet Nadine Dedes, Quality Assurance Practice Consultant</p>	<p>Nadine, who has been in her position since 2015, facilitates collaborative planning partnerships with external stakeholders to serve and strengthen our relationship with the people we serve.</p> <p>She handles projects like Welcome Workshops and other special projects. Under Quality Assurance, she ensures organizations follow our policies and procedures.</p> <p>Currently, she is working on a digital literacy program with ISS of BC. This project is to help our self advocates learn to use technology.</p> <p>Jaye shared about Foundry where Sea to Sky Community Services (SSCS) is the lead agency in establishing Foundry in Squamish. Squamish is one of the 8 communities to open Foundry Centre. Foundry is a model network for mental health and wellness service centre providing young adults age 12 to 24 yrs old a safe environment, care through integration of mental health, substance use services, peer support and other social services. SSCS will receive up to \$800,000 to establish the centre. SSCS is doing a capital campaign to raise 2.2M for projects of the Foundry.</p>	
TOPIC	DISCUSSION	
<p>Guest Speaker: Vancouver Community Council Chair, Spencer Vanvloten. BC Disabilities Website</p>	<p>Not available in joining the meeting</p>	
NEXT MEETING		
<p>Date of Next Meeting: January 19, 2022 Meeting adjourned at 6 pm.</p>		